## **Muhammad Asif Javed**

Assistant Supervisor (Adm)

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Asif Javed is working as Assistant Supervisor (Adm) in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Asif Javed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in Finance  Mohammad Ali Jinnah University , Pakistan	2010 - 2013
B.Com in Commerce	2008 - 2010
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
I.Com	2006 - 2008
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC)	2004 - 2006
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2022 - 2024
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2018 - 2022
(Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Camp Director	2017 - 2018
Siyahkalem , Rawalakot	
LOAN OFFICER	2015 - 2017

## **Awards**